From: Steve Bloomfield <stevenb@worcestershirewildlifetrust.org>

Sent: 27 January 2021 16:19

To: Aldridge, Steven

Cc: Levine, Cody

Subject: RE: Further Information (Regulation 25) - Land atlLea Castle Farm, Kidderminster, Worcestershire -

Ref: 19/000053/CM

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged
DearSteve,

Thankyoufor sendingthis acrossHavingread and consideredhe submittedcommentarywe do not wishto addto againif we c
assistance.

BestWishes,

Steve

DearSteve,

Thankyoufor sendingusthe additionaldetailsfor the abovementioned planningapplication.We
the variousassocia

eddocumentsandin particularthe commentarysetout in the Regulationr25 RequesSubmission
(especiallyAppendixB and Appendix-).We welcomethe additionalsurveyeffort andthe improvementsnadeto the
restorationproposals.
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Steve
StevenBloomfield
SeniorConservatiorOfficer— Planning

Sign up for our e-newsletter, email@worcestershirewildlifetrust.org with “Subscribe” in the subject line to find out
what’s happening
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Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail

From: Aldridge,Steven<SAldridge @worcestershire.gov.uk>
Sent: 13 January202115:08

To: SteveBloomfield<stevenb@worcestershirewildlifetrust.org>
Cc: Levine Cody



Steven Aldridge

TeamManager— DevelopmentVMianagement
WorcestershireCountyCouncil

CountyHall, SpetchleyRoad Worcester WR52NP
Tel: 01905843510

Mob: 07985334367

Email: saldridge@worcestershire.gov.uk
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From: SteveBloomfield<stevenb@worcestershirewildlifetrust.org

Sent: 20 November202014:02

To: Aldridge,Steven<SAldridge @worcestershire.govik

Cc: Levine,Cody<CLevine@worcestershire.govak

Subject: Re:FurtherInformation (Regulatior25) - Landat LeaCastleFarm,KidderminsterWorcestershire Ref:
19/000053/CM

DearSteve,

Thankyoufor sendingusthe additionaldetailsfor the abovementioned planningapplication.We note the contentsof
the variousassociatedlocumentsandin particularthe commentarysetout in the Regulatior25 Request Submission
(especialyAppendixB and AppendixF).We welcomethe additionalsurveyeffort andthe improvementsmadeto the
restorationproposals.

We are especiallypleasedto note that Tree22,the veteranpreviouslyscheduledor removal,isto be retainedwith an
appropriatebuffer. In principlethis resolvesa key concernwith the applicationbut we would recommendthat you seek
clarificationon how this tree will be protectedduringthe worksandhow it will relateto the proposedlandformafter
restoration.
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